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MEMORANDUM
TO: Power Committee
FROM: Charlie Grist

SUBJECT: Review of Sixth Plan Action Plan Implementation Status

One part of the mid-term assessment of the Sixth Power Plan will include an update on
implementation of the action items in the Sixth Power Plan. The action plan describes what
needs to happen to implement the plan. It focuses on the 2010 - 2014 timeframe and the plan’s
priorities. There are nearly 100 actions listed by resource and topic area. In many cases, the
action plan suggests the entities that have primary responsibility for implementation activities.

Staff prepared a table that addresses the current implementation status of each action (attached).
The table will be completed and refined as part of the mid-term assessment scheduled for
October. At the May power committee meeting we will briefly summarize implementation
status to date and be available to discuss elements of interest to the Council.

Overall, excellent progress on the actions items has been made in the region so far.

g:\council mtgs\2012\may\action plan implementation status cm.docx
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